
Page 1 of 3 

 

 City Council Meeting and Workshop 

April 7, 2014 

Agenda 
                                    
 
 
                                                                             
5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. City Manager FY15 Budget Presentation  

o Public Comment 

 

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting - Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Gerry 

 

Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in one motion.   

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so requests.  If requested, the item 

will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order it appears on the agenda.   

 

1. Order 26-04072014*  
Appointing Election Clerks from May 1, 2014 through April 30, 2016.  

 

2. Order 27-04072014*  
Setting the date for the School Budget Validation Referendum Election for June 10, 

2014.  

 

3. Order 28-04072014*  
Setting the date for the Special Municipal Election to fill the vacant Ward 1 School 

Committee seat for August 12, 2014.  

 

4. Order 29-04072014*  
Appointing Richard Trafton to the Lewiston Auburn Railroad Company for a term of 3 

years from April 2014 through April 2017.  

 

II.    Minutes   

 March 17, 2014 Regular Council Meeting. 

 March 20, 2014 Special Joint Meeting (City Council and School Committee). 

 

III.   Reports  

Mayor’s Report  

 

City Manager’s Report  
 Public Services FY 14 Budget Status 

 Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board Memo 

 Committee Reports 

 Transportation 

o Androscoggin Transportation Resource Center – Mayor LaBonte 

o Lewiston Auburn Transit – Councilor Gerry 

o Airport, Railroad – Councilor Hayes 

o Bike-Ped Committee  

 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 April 7, 2014 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 Housing 

o Community Development Block Grant, Neighborhood Stabilization Program, 

Auburn Housing Authority – Councilor Gerry 

 Economic Development 

o L-A Economic Growth Council, Auburn Business Development Corporation  

 Education 

o Auburn School Committee – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Auburn Public Library – Councilor LaFontaine 

o Great Falls TV – Councilor Young  

 Environmental Services 

o Auburn Water District, Auburn Sewerage District – Councilor Crowley 

o Mid-Maine Waste Action Corp. – Councilor Walker 

 Recreation 

o Recreation and Special Events Advisory Board – Councilor Crowley 

 Public Safety 

o LA 911 – Councilor Walker 

             City Councilors’ Reports               

IV.    Communications, Presentations and Recognitions  

 Proclamation - National Distracted Driving Enforcement Campaign  

 Proclamation – Housing  

 

V.     Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

                                              City business which is not on this agenda.  Time limit for open sessions, by ordinance, is 45 minutes.    

 

VI.    Unfinished Business - None 

 

VII.     New Business 

 

1. Order 30-03032014  
Approving the liquor license for Twin Cities Group, Inc., DBA The Munroe Inn located 

at 123 Pleasant Street, Auburn, Maine. Public hearing. 

 

2. Public Hearing 
Community Development Block Grant Budget. 

 

3. Order 31-03032014  
Adopting the Citizen Participation plan as recommended by the Community 

Development Director. 

 

4. Resolve 05-04072014 
Expressing Councils support for the Maine Emergency Management Agency (MEMA) in 

its advocacy for an amendment to the FEMA storm policy. 

 

VIII. Executive Session 

 

IX.  Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

                                             City business which is not on this agenda. 



Au b u r n  C i t y  C o u n c i l  M e e t i n g  &  W o r k s h o p  
 April 7, 2014 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

X. Adjournment 

 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive 

session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential 

until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion 

must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be 

scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The 

only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 

405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, 

disciplining, resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the 

investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation 

or the individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 

(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that 

person be conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  

(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be 

present. 

This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  

 

B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the 

cost of whose education is paid from public funds, as long as:  

(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an 

executive session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  

 

C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or 

interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would 

prejudice the competitive or bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 

D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named 

before the body or agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees 

may be open to the public if both parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 

E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or 

contemplated litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to 

the code of professional responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the 

State, municipality or other public agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 

F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to 

those records is prohibited by statute; 

 

G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment 

purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content 

of an examination; and review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 

4452, subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that 

pending enforcement matter.  



City Council 

Workshop Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Budget Workshop – City Manager FY15 Budget Presentation 

 

Information: The City Manager will present the FY15 budget in full and will have answers to all questions 

proposed. The expectation is that there will be another review of the FY15 budget at the April 22, 2014 Council 

workshop.   

 

Financial: Budget 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion and public comment. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: Continuation of budget presentations which began at the 2/20/2014 Council 

Workshop. 

 

Attachments: FY15 Budget notebooks will be handed out the night of the meeting. 

Council workshop Date:  April 7, 2014 Item  A 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Appointing Election Clerks for the period of May 1, 2014 through April 30, 2016.  

 

Information: The municipal officers of each municipality shall appoint election clerks no later than May 1
st
 of 

each general election year to serve at each voting place during the time the polls are open. 

 

Financial: N/A 

 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend passage of Order 26-04072014 appointing Election Clerks. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: 2 year appointments 

 

Attachments:  

 Title 21-A §503 

 Order 26-04072014 

 List of nominated Election Clerks 

 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Order  26-04072014* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 









Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 26-04072014 

 
ORDERED, that the following individuals be and hereby are appointed as Election Clerks for the period of May 

1, 2014 through April 30, 2016. See attached list. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PARTY LAST NAME FIRST NAME 

   

R Amero Claire 

R Bachand Claire 

R Beaulieu Paula 

R Berube Patricia 

R Bunker Susan 

R Bussiere Francois 

R Campbell Jeffrey 

R Cote Louise 

R Croteau Dawn 

R Crowell Joan 

R Ferrante Chiara 

R Galway Bonnie 

R Gammon Esther 

R Jarden Lorraine 

R Labrie Wilma 

R Langelier Gerald 

R Martel Gerald 

R Mathews George 

R Mathews Sheryl 

R Rea Carol 

R Rossignol Linda 

R Sevigny Robert 

R Spear June 

R Spiro Danielle 

R White Carmen 

R Wooten Linda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PARTY LAST NAME FIRST NAME 

   

D Bate Jacqueline 

D Bilodeau Normand 

D Cavanaugh Robert 

D Cooper Louise 

D Desgrosseilliers Edward 

D Desgrosseilliers Sheila 

D Dufresne Carmen 

D Gardner Robert 

D Girouard Jolene 

D Herrick Eleanor 

D Kinney Anne 

D Langelier Pauline 

D Leavitt Richard 

D Mailey Joseph 

D Martelli  Stephen 

D Michaud Sophie 

D Miller Priscilla 

D Ouellette Alma 

D Ouellette Paul 

D Ross Bonnie 

D Russell Rhonda 

D Simpson Kevin 

D St. Pierre Roger 

D St. Pierre Joyce 

D Webber Judith 

 

 

PARTY LAST NAME FIRST NAME 

   

U Bourget Cristy 

U Galway Warren 

U Leonard Valerie 

U Mahon Joan 

U Martel Claudette 

U Pelletier Jeannine 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Setting the date for the School Budget Validation Referendum Election 

 

Information: Title M.R.S.A. 20-A, Section 2307 requires Municipalities to conduct a School Budget 

Validation Referendum Election each year. The proposed date for the School Budget Validation Election is 

June 10, 2014.   

 

The Council must set a date for the Election so that absentee balloting may be conducted, in accordance with 

state law.   

 

Financial: Budget 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting:  Recommend passage of Order 27-04072014 setting the date of the School 

Budget Validation Referendum Election for June 10, 2014. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Order 27-04072014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Order  27-04072014* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R.  Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 27-04072014 

 
 

 ORDERED, that the School Budget Validation Referendum Election be held on June 10, 2014.  



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

Subject: Setting the date for the Special Municipal Election to fill the Ward 1 School Committee seat  

 

Information: In mid March, we received the resignation of Michael Farrell, Ward 1 School Committee 

member. When a vacancy of a School Committee member occurs more than six months prior to the next regular election, 

an unexpired term shall be filled by a special election, either citywide or in the ward in which the vacancy occurs. If the 

vacancy is within 6 months prior to the next municipal election, the School Committee shall appoint a qualified 

representative to serve. The charter does not permit the School Committee to appoint someone to fill the vacancy in this 

current situation. A special election is the only option for filling this Ward 1 vacancy.  

 

The normal process (in accordance with our Charter) for filling this vacancy would be; 

 The City Council sets the date for the election (allowing at least 120 days prior to that date to allow time for 

nomination papers to be taken out per our City Charter). 

 Nomination papers are due back in the City Clerk’s office 75 days before the election.  

 At least 65 days prior to the election the City Clerk certifies and makes available to the public the names and 

residences of candidates who have filed nomination petitions. 

 Absentee ballots are available 30-45 days prior to the election. 

 The election would be open to only Ward 1 voters and only 1 polling place would be open (either Washburn 

School or Auburn Hall). 

  

The soonest we could hold this special election would be August 12, 2014. Below is the timeline: 

 Council sets the date for the Special Election at the April 7, 2014 Council meeting (August 12, 2014 Election). 

 April 8, 2014 nomination papers are available in the City Clerk’s office. 

 All nomination papers must be filed with the Clerk no later than May 29, 2014. 

 June 6, 2014 the City Clerk must certify and make available to the public the names and residences of candidates 

who have filed nomination petitions.  

 July 11, 2014 absentee ballots are available  

 August 12, 2014 Election 

 

Financial: N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend passage of Order 28-04072014 setting the date for the Special 

Municipal Election to fill the Ward 1 School Committee seat for August 12, 2014.  

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments: Order 28-04072014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Order  28-04072014* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 28-04072014 

 
ORDERED, that Special Municipal Election for the Ward 1 School Committee seat be held on Tuesday, August 

12, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Appointing Richard Trafton to the Lewiston Auburn Railroad Company for a term of 3 years from 

April 2014 through April 2017. 

 

Information: Richard Trafton has been nominated by Gerald Berube, President of the LARC for reappointment 

to the board for another 3 years. The Auburn City Council is empowered to make the appointment.  

 

Financial: N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Recommend passage of 29-04072014 appointing Richard Trafton the the 

LARC for a 3 year term from April 2014 through April 2017. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Letter from Gerald Berube, President of the LARC 

 Order 29-04072014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Order  29-04072014* 

Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 







Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 29-04072014 

 
ORDERED, that the Auburn City Council hereby appoints Richard Trafton to the Lewiston-Auburn Railroad 

Company for a term of 3 years (April 2014 through April 2017). 











City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

PUBLIC SERVICES 
 

 

60 Court Street  Suite 114  Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Voice  (207) 333-6601 Automated  (207) 333-6625 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.gov 
 

Date:   March 19, 2104 

 

To:  Clinton Deschene, Auburn City Manager 

 

From:  Dan Goyette, PE, Deputy Director of Public Services / City Engineer 

 

RE:  Public Services FY 14 Budget Status 

 

 

As you are aware, this winter has been extreme in terms of the number of storms (25) compared to the 

number of storms that were accounted for (17) in the FY 14 budget.  This has led to overages in the 

winter maintenance line items within the Public Services Budget.  The City Council was presented an 

update on the condition of the budget with projections on our winter line items during Public Services 

“Follow Up on Storm Maintenance” presentation at the February 3
rd

 City Council Meeting.  This 

Memo is an update to that presentation on the status of the Public Services budget. 

 

There are 2 main line items within the Public Services budget that have significant overruns due to this 

fiscal year’s winter weather.  The projection values are based upon an assumption of 1 additional 

significant storm or 2 smaller winter storms.  They are: OT-Winter Maintenance; OS – Road Salt. 

These two budget items appear below: 

Account  
FY 14 

Approved 
FY 14 
YTD  

FY 14 
Projection 

OT  - Winter Maintenance  $161,604  $269,027  $280,000  

OS – Road Salt $233,325  $291,509  $320,000  

     

         $394,929       $560,536    $600,000 

 

These overruns equate to approximately $205,000.   

 

We have reviewed the state of the complete Public Services budget and have identified a few line 

items that we anticipate being under our budgeted amount. The first account is the Regular Salaries 

account. There were a number of positions that were delayed in being filling until the FY 14 budget 

had gone into effect.  This resulted in positions being vacant for a number of months; in addition, when 

someone leaves the department it takes time to replace them. The second is the PS – General 

Professional account.  This account would be used to increase the size of our herbicide application 

program for this spring if not applied to help reduce the shortfall.  The herbicide program currently 

only covers the River Walk area.  The OS – Pre-Mix Asphalt also shows the potential of having funds 

available to apply to the shortfall.  We currently have a large amount of asphalt that will be recycled in 

our hot box for application this spring which will result in not needing to purchase as much asphalt this 

spring. 

 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

PUBLIC SERVICES 
 

 

60 Court Street  Suite 114  Auburn, ME 04210 

(207) 333-6600 Voice  (207) 333-6601 Automated  (207) 333-6625 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.gov 
 

Account  
FY 14 

Approved 
FY 14 
YTD  

FY 14 
Projection 

Regular Salaries  

 
$2,208,346  

 

 

$1,473,640 

  
$2,100,000  

 
PS – General Professional 

 
$49,613 

  
$15,918 

  
$20,000  

 
OS – Pre-Mix Asphalt $125,067  $65,120  $90,000  
 

         $2,383,026       $1,554,678    $2,210,000 

 

These accounts equate to approximately $173,000 in available funds. The remaining shortfall of 

$29,000 can be made up by freezing or putting purchasing restrictions on multiple accounts within 

Public Services.  These freezes/restrictions will result in the sweeping taking longer in the spring, 

delaying screening loam until July, and delaying the purchase of replacement plow edges for next 

winter for example. 





City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: National Distracted Driving Enforcement Campaign Proclamation. 

 

Information: April 7 through April 15, 2014 has been selected as the National Distracted Driving Enforcement 

Campaign.  The Auburn Police Department has been awarded the “Target Zero” – Teen Driver Safety Grant 

and is working with Edward Little High School and St. Dom’s Regional High School students to bring 

awareness to the dangers and ramifications of the various types of distracted driving. 

 

ELHS and St. Dom’s students recently worked with our School Resource Officer to develop questions for a 

survey which was administered to all licensed drivers.  Results of the surveys are being compiled and will be 

made available to school administration, law enforcement and the Maine Bureau of Highway Safety.   

 

Other activities are being planned to impress upon students and citizens of the importance of “Parking your 

Phone AND other electronic devices” when you are behind the wheel of your car. 

 

Financial: n/a 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting:  Mayor LaBonte and Members of the City Council proclaim and pronounce 

April 7-15, 2014 as the National Distracted Driving Enforcement Campaign in the City of Auburn. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:  

 March 3, 2014 – Presentation on Auburn Police Department “Teen Driver Safety – Target Zero” grant. 

 

Attachments:  

 National Distracted Driving Enforcement Campaign Proclamation 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Proclamation       

Author:   Phillip L. Crowell, Jr., Chief of Police 



 

National Distracted Driving 

Enforcement Campaign Proclamation 
 

By  

Mayor Jonathan LaBonte  

Of the 

City of Auburn, Maine 

WHEREAS,  distracted driving is a serious, life-threatening practice that is preventable; and 

WHEREAS,  distracted driving can result in injuries and deaths to all road users (motorists, 

pedestrians and bicyclists); and 

WHEREAS,  distracted driving occurs when drivers divert their attention away from the task of 

driving to focus on another activity instead; and 

WHEREAS,  the increased health and well-being of Auburn, Maine citizens are a direct result of 

increased enforcement and awareness about the dangers of distracted driving; and 

WHEREAS,  in order to reduce the number of crashes as well as improve driver safety, Auburn, 

Maine motorists should commit to adopting and maintaining safe behavior while 

behind the wheel; and   

WHEREAS,  April 7 through April 15, 2014, has been selected as the National Distracted Driving 

Enforcement Campaign; 

AND WHEREAS,  increased high-visibility enforcement of distracted driving laws coupled with 

publicity has proven to be an effective method to reduce distracted driving and save 

lives; 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Mayor Jonathan LaBonte of the City of Auburn, do hereby proclaim and 

pronounce April 7-15, 2014, as the National Distracted Driving Enforcement Campaign in the City of 

Auburn, in Androscoggin County in the State of Maine, and urge all citizens to always put the cell 

phone down, focus on the road, and buckle up when driving on our roadways. Drivers are reminded that if 

they drive and text, they will pay. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on behalf of the City of Auburn in 

Androscoggin County, in the state of Maine. 

 

 

 
______________________________________ 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Approving the liquor license application for Twin Cities Group, Inc., DBA The Munroe Inn located at 

123 Pleasant Street.  

 

Information: The Munroe Inn, 123 Pleasant Street in Auburn is an existing business (Bed and Breakfast) that 

has changed ownership. The new owners have applied for a liquor license which would allow them to serve 

beer and wine at the establishment. Police, Fire and Code have completed inspections and approvals have been 

granted.   

Included in the supporting documents are 28-A sections 351 and 701 on proximity to churches and schools and 

proximity to schools; exception. This will address previous Council questions that have come up when 

reviewing previous liquor license applications as to why the State applications ask what the distance is to the 

nearest church or school. I also discussed this with the State Liquor inspector who confirmed that it is not the 

responsibility of the Municipality to determine if the proximity requirements have been met; it is the 

responsibility of the State inspector. If it is determined by the State inspector that the establishment was within 

the 300 foot restricted area, the State would then deny their license or hold a public hearing to determine 

whether or not to allow them to operate within that area. 

 

Financial: N/A 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Public Hearing and recommend approval of the liquor license. 

 

Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 

Attachments:  

 Liquor License application 

 Criminal background check 

 Copy of Public Hearing 

 Title 28-A section 351 Proximity to churches and schools 

 Title 28-A section 701 Proximity to schools; exception 

 Order 30-04072014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Order  30-04072014 

    

    Author:   Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 























CITY OF AUBURN 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

A public hearing will be held by the Auburn City Council on Monday, April 

7, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon as possible thereafter, in the Council 

Chambers of Auburn Hall, 60 Court Street, to consider the Liquor License 

Application for: 

 

Twin Cities Group, Inc. DBA The Munroe Inn 

123 Pleasant Street, Auburn, Maine 

 

All interested persons may appear and will be given the opportunity to be 

heard before final action is taken. 

 

  

To run April 3, 4, and 5, 2014. 

 

 

 









Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 30-04072014 

 
ORDERED, that the Auburn City Council hereby approves the liquor license application for Twin Cities Group, 

Inc., DBA The Munroe Inn located at 123 Pleasant Street. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

 

  Council Meeting Date: April 7, 2014   Public Hearing    

   

Author:  Reine Mynahan, Community Development Director 

 

Subject:  Public Hearing for FY2014 Community Development Program 

 

 

Information:   According to the requirements of the Community Development, a public hearing should be held 

prior to adoption of the budget.  The public hearing has been set for April 7, 2014.  

 

     

Financial:  N/A 

 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting:  Conduct public hearing.  Respond to comments. 

 

Previous Meetings and History:   Workshop of March 17 and March 31, 2014 

 

Attachments:  
 

Revised budgets for Community Development Block Grant and HOME Investment Partnerships Program. 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:      Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: Citizen Participation Plan 

 

Information: Revisions have been made to the Citizen Participation Plan as suggested by Mayor Labonte (see 

pages 3-5).  The changes include revisions to the desired membership of the CAC committee, language that 

stipulates meetings to be held in 3 target areas, and the inclusion of performance measures. 

 

Financial: Receipt of Community Development and HOME Investment Partnerships Program grant funds are 

contingent upon meeting certain federal regulations, one of which is compliance with citizen participation.   

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Adopt 

 

Previous Meetings and History: January 6, 2014 

 

Attachments:    

 

 Draft Citizen Participation Plan with changes 

 Clean version of Citizen Participation Plan 

 Order 31-04072014 

 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Order  31-04072014 

Author:   Reine Mynahan, Community Development Director 





































Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 31-04072014 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council adopt the Citizen Participation Plan as recommended by the Community 

Development Director. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



City Council 

Agenda Information Sheet City of Auburn 

 

*Agenda items are not limited to these categories. 

 

 

  

 
 

Item(s) checked below represent the subject matter related to this workshop item.   

 
Comprehensive Plan     Work Plan     X Budget     Ordinance/Charter     Other Business*     Council Goals**                   

 

**If Council Goals please specify type:     Safety       Economic Development       Citizen Engagement 

 

 

Subject: FEMA ICE STORM POLICY 

 

Information:  

The City of Auburn as well as all other communities in the County of Androscoggin and State of Maine 

experienced extraordinary costly ice storm impacts to its road infrastructure as the result of the unabated 

winter storms that occurred during the period of December 21
st
, 2013 thru January 1st 2014. To address this 

issue and seek federal assistance the County requested each community to report back all eligible costs 

associated with the event. The City of Auburn complied as did others. By doing so Androscoggin County 

was deemed eligible to seek federal assistance. After months of waiting and high expectations that the 

federal government would reimburse each municipality as they have faithfully done since the Ice Storm of 

1998 and all other major natural events since. Now the federal government is claiming that the rules do not 

indicate a reimbursement of overtime and materials used. This is a direct hit against our claim and the State 

would be ineligible for reimbursement if that is the case.  

Enclosed you will find a resolution to address our concern and disappointment with this decision. Each 

community in Androscoggin County is considering doing the same resolution and forwarding to County 

EMA so that it can be sent as a package to MEMA.  

I will keep you apprised of the status if it changes.  

 

Financial: $100,000+ in eligible reimbursement costs were requested for processing. 

 

Action Requested at this Meeting: Discussion/action 

 

 

Previous Meetings and History: NONE 

 

Attachments:   

 

 Resolve 05-04072014 

Council Meeting Date:  April 7, 2014 Resolve  05-04072014 

Author:   Clinton Deschene 



Tizz E. H. Crowley, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 

Robert Hayes, Ward Two  Belinda Gerry, At Large 

Mary Lafontaine, Ward Three  David Young, At Large 

Adam R. Lee, Ward Four 

 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 

 

 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

RESOLVE 05-04072014 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Auburn in the County of Androscoggin and State of Maine has been recognized by 

representatives of the Androscoggin Emergency Management Agency and Maine Emergency Management 

Agency MEMA as having experienced extraordinary costly ice storm impacts to its road infrastructure as the 

result of the unabated winter storms that occurred during the period of December 21
st
, 2013 thru January 1st 

2014 

 

AND WHEREAS Governor LePage of the State of Maine submitted a request for disaster assistance to the 

Federal Emergency Management Agency FEMA that would serve to support municipal and state depleted 

winter maintenance funding for emergency winter road maintenance and repair 

 

AND WHEREAS The Federal Emergency Management Agency FEMA denied said request after designating 

road treatment costs as ineligible based on FEMA Snow Assistance and Severe Winter Storm Policy 9523.1 that 

excludes sand, salt and snow and ice road treatment expenditures, unless there is record or near-record snowfall 

 

AND WHEREAS The FEMA definition of a severe winter storm means an event that occurs during the winter 

season and includes one or more of the following conditions:  snow, ice, high winds, blizzard conditions and 

other wintry conditions and that causes substantial physical damages or loss to property where Municipal and 

State governments demonstrate that the capabilities to effectively respond to the event are or will be exceeded 

 

AND WHEREAS the City disagrees with FEMA’s interpretation of this policy application of Policy 9523.1 to 

ice storms and advocates for an “ice storm” policy addendum, and that this policy is to be effective for the 

requested dates December 21, 2103 thru January 1, 2014 

 

AND WHEREAS the original, understandable, intent of FEMA Policy 9523.1 is that northern States such as 

Maine which are equipped for and budget for winter snowstorms should have to meet a very high standard to 

have a snowstorm qualify as a disaster.  However, an ice storm with prolonged power outages in freezing 

conditions poses a more extreme threat to public safety in a northern than in a southern state where temperatures 

are likely to quickly moderate.  Therefore the application of Policy 9523.1 to ice storms has unintended 

negative consequences for northern states 

 

AND WHEREAS FEMA policy in other types of disasters, such as floods or hurricanes, is that maintenance of 

all roads during and after the event for the purpose of emergency vehicle access is eligible for disaster 

assistance.  In freezing temperatures, roads must be treated with sand and salt in order to carry out the 

emergency function of power restoration.  Therefore Policy 9523.1 is actually in conflict with other FEMA 

policies 

 

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Auburn City Council expresses its great support for the Maine 

Emergency Management Agency, MEMA in its advocacy for an amendment to the FEMA storm policy.  



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED  That the Auburn City Council will exercise its appointed authority to engage 

other Maine municipalities in a united effort to bring national attention to the extent necessary and put on 

notice, our Congressional representatives that the ice storm damage experienced in these communities are very 

real and are worthy of their support and attention. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, We have hereunto set our hands and caused the Seal of the City of Auburn, Maine 

to be affixed at Auburn, Maine this 7
th

 day of April, 2014. 

 

Auburn City Council of the City of Auburn, Maine: 

 

 

 

Jonathon LaBonte, Mayor    Tizz Crowley 

 

Mary Lafontaine     Robert Hayes 

 

David Young      Leroy Walker 

______________________________________ _____________________________________ 

Adam Lee      Belinda Gerry 

 


	0  Agenda 04-07-2014
	1  Workshop Info Sheet Budget
	2  Agenda Info Sheet Election Clerk Appointments
	2a  21-A sec 503
	2b  Order 26-04072014 appointment of election clerks
	2c  Election Clerk Appointments-LIST OF NAMES
	3  Agenda Info Sheet School Budget Election Date
	3a  Order 27-04072014 setting the date for the School Budget Election
	4  Agenda Info Sheet W1 School Committee Election
	4a  Order 28-04072014 W1 Special Election
	5  Agenda Info Sheet LARC appointment
	5a  Letter to AUBURN_SCAN5958_000
	5b  Order 29-04072014 LARC Appointment
	6  Minutes 3-17-2014
	7  Minutes 3-20-2014
	8  Manager's Report
	9  Memo - RSEAB Vacancy - 3-21-14
	10  PROCLAMATION info sheet Driving
	10a  2014-DistractedDrivingCampaign-Proclamation
	12  Agenda Info Sheet Munroe Inn
	12a  The Munroe Inn Liquor License App
	12b  Liquor License The Munroe Inn NewPublic Hearing Notice
	12c  Liquor License - Proximity to Schools and Churches
	12d  Order 30-04072014 Munroe Inn Liquor License
	13  Agenda info sheet Public Hearing 2014
	14  Agenda Info Sheet Citizen Participation Plan 4-2014 (2)
	14a  Draft Citizen Participation Plan 4-2014
	14b  Final Citizen Participation Plan 4-2014
	14c  Order  Citizen Participation Plan
	15  Agenda info sheet FEMA Policy 7APR14
	15a  Resolve 05-04072014 FEMA

